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011 Reports and Gas Services
P, 0. Box 763
Hobbs, New Mexlced

Att:y W, L, Smith

Ret Hanagan Petreoleum Corporation #1-D Tepee State, Nw#Nwt Sec, 32
T=21-S, R=24-E, BEddy County, New Mexice. Our Prop. #118

Dear Mr, Smith:

Under date of January 2%, 1964, you furnished Nolan H, Brunson, Jr.

with a letter containing a schedule of the deadweight pressure tests

to be conducted on the above captioned well. We have since secured

approval from the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission to reduce

the number of remaining tests from six to three, Would you therefore

please conduct the tests as per your schedule of January 28, 1964

and report same to me as we have been doing in the past, in the months
i]of September, November, and January, 1965. In other words, we would

be eliminating the tests as scheduled on August 24, October 26, and

December 28,

Unless otherwise notified by you, we desire a test to be conducted
on September 23, November 23, and January 23, 1965,

Very truly yours,
Hanagan Petrolsum Corperation

e
cc to: By:*® 3
New Mexico 0il Conservation Comm. bert G, H an
Jrawer DD, Artesis, N.Mexico s~
\tt: M, L. Armstreng

arathon 011 Company
pswell, New Mexlceo

wrathon 0il Company oy s cmy e n
dland, Texas REDTEIVED

»w Mexico 0il Conservation Comm, LD ing
.0, Box 871, Santa Fe, N,.Hex, ’ )
tt: Mr. A, L. Porter

iolan H, Brunson, Jr,,
fobbs, New Mexico
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